
Cordingley & McIntire 1969 - 1962 

Cordingley & McIntire was an architectural partnership formed in Durham,
England in 1926 by Reginald Annandale Cordingley (1896-1969) and Donald
McIntire.  The practice had offices in Durham and Manchester.  They designed
several churches, mainly in the north-east of England.  They also designed the
Central Library in Chelmsford, Essex (1935); eight houses in Wilmslow, Cheshire
(1936); gas showrooms in Durham (1940); Durham Johnston School in Durham
(1952); and Maiden Castle Sports Hall, Durham University (1962-65).  

The eight houses they designed in Sale are discussed in Small Houses £500-
£2500, edited by H. Myles Wright (1937 pp. 82-84).  The practice was dissolved in
1969.
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